Exhibit Petitioner PWL-13

From: Snelling, Randy <Randy.Snelling@vermont.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Clancy, James <James.Clancy@vermont.gov>

Cc: Peter W. Lind <PLIND@velco.com>; Blackmore, David <David.Blackmore@vermont.gov>; Bishop, Ashley
<Ashley.Bishop@vermont.gov>

Subject: Re: VELCO New Haven Operations Facility Project

Thank you Jim.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 28, 2019, at 2:01 PM, Clancy, James <James.Clancy@vermont.gov> wrote:

Hi Randy,

I’'ve had a chance to review this. No work is being done in the highway right-of-way and therefore no
permit is needed. | recall some work at or around this access a few years back too! Also, because
there is no DRB or ACT250 approval, no jurisdictional Opinion (JO) is required. But if either the PUC or
the Town of New Haven need something from VTrans | can certainly write a JO. The traffic from this
will not justify a Traffic Impact Study either.

Thanks Randy!!
Jim

James Clancy, Permitting Services
Vermont Agency of Transportation
Barre City Place

219 North Main Street

Barre, Vermont 05641

(802) 279-1098
James.clancy@vermont.gov

From: Snelling, Randy <Randy.Snelling@vermont.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 1:30 PM

To: PLIND@velco.com

Cc: Blackmore, David <David.Blackmore@vermont.gov>; Clancy, James <James.Clancy@vermont.gov>;
Keller, Craig <Craig.Keller@vermont.gov>; Bishop, Ashley <Ashley.Bishop@vermont.gov>; Snelling,
Randy <Randy.Snelling@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: VELCO New Haven Operations Facility Project

Good afternoon Peter,



| wanted to reach out to you regarding the proposed VELCO Project in New
Haven, off VT 17. We did indeed receive the emailt hat you have sent with plans
for the project. We have also brought in James Clan ¢y from our Permitting
Services Section, for this area. Jim will be the on e who will ultimately issue a
permit for this project if warranted, or a Jurisdic tional Opinion letter if a permit is
not needed. | have cc’d both Jim, and his Superviso  r Craig Keller, Chief of
Permitting Services in Montpelier who will need to be involved with this project
and review as well.

Regards,
Randy

From: Blackmore, David <David.Blackmore@vermont.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 6:10 AM

To: Snelling, Randy <Randy.Snelling@vermont.gov>

Cc: Bishop, Ashley <Ashley.Bishop@vermont.gov>

Subject: Fwd: VELCO New Haven Operations Facility Project

Have we reviewed this project?

Dave

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Peter W. Lind" < >
To: "Blackmore, David" <David.Blackmore@vermont.gov>
Subject: VELCO New Haven Operations Facility Project

Good morning David. | trust you are doing well. It has been awhile since the last
time we spoke.

The purpose of my correspondence with you isto advise you of anew Project that
VELCO is planning off of Route 17 in New Haven. | have attached several
documents for your reference and review regarding our new Operations facility.
These materials were filed with the Vermont Public Utility Commission on
September 24, 2019 and a so shared with the abutting landowners to the Project.

My primary reason for contacting you is to make sure that you are aware of the
Project and to solicit any comments or input that you or your AOT Operationsin
New Haven might have about our Project. We are currently in the permitting and
design phase of the Project and we are planning to file for a Section 248
Certificate of Public Good this mid-November.

| ask that you review the information and advise if you or any of your staff have
any questions or have some comments about the planned facility.

Thank you for your time and consideration. | ook forward to hearing back from
you.



Best regards,

Peter W. Lind

Senior Project Manager

Vermont Electric Power Company
366 Pinnacle Ridge Road

Rutland, VT 05701

Td: (802) 770-6292
Mobile: (802) 775-5229
Fax: (802) 770-6449
plind@velco.com
www.velco.com

NOTICE: This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information that is intended only for the
use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, or the agent or employee
responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, please be advised that reading, copying or
disseminating this email is contrary to the intent of the sender and is strictly prohibited. If you have
received the email in error, kindly notify me by telephone at once at the number listed above, and return
the email to: Peter W. Lind, Vermont Electric Power Company, Inc., 366 Pinnacle Ridge Road, Rutland,
Vermont 05701 ( plind@velco.com ). Thank you very much....it is appreciated.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to who they are addressed. Furthermore, this e-
mail and its attachments may contain CEIl. The copying and distribution of CEll is strictly prohibited without the written consent of VELCO. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication and/or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and then delete it. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



